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City Hall Compound, Dagupan Centro, Tabuk City

Division Memorandum

No. 72 s5.2019

TO: All Public Schools District Supervisor
All Elementary and Secondary Schools (Public & Private) RECCRDS UNIT
All Others Concerned

FROM: BENEI?IfITA B. GAMATERO

OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Baguio JKRAYONZ Production-Free Workshop on Arts, Journalism, Music,
Dance and Sports

DATE: April 16,2019

1. The Baguio JKRAYONZ production as part of their mission to enhance the lives of the
youth in our community particularly in Tabuk City partnered with this department to
give a FREE workshops on arts, journalism, music, dance and sports on
April 26-28, 2019 at Kalinga State University, Bulanao Campus.

2. Participants to this workshops are interested students/ youths and teacher-coach
(theater arts and sports) for both elementary and secondary level in Tabuk City
Division.

3. Noregistration fee will be collected.
4. Matrix of the activities will be given upon registration.

5. For inquiries, you can contact Mr. Wreigh Jann Tamayo, Baguio JKRAYONZ production
president, through his contact numbers 09771581787 /09508661851.

6. Prompt dissemination of this memorandum is earnestly desired.
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